

# Dan Bramfitt

Graphic Designer +  
Creative Professional



## CONTACT

[danbramfitt.com](http://danbramfitt.com)

London

07850485098

[hello@danbramfitt.com](mailto:hello@danbramfitt.com)

## PORTFOLIO



## SPECIALITIES:

Graphic design & illustration  
Brand development  
Concept generation  
Highest quality client liason  
Relationship building

## INTRO.

I'm Dan, a London based graphic designer & creative professional, originally from the North East and working across the UK. I create bold visuals with a playful charm and modernist aesthetic.

With six years experience in the creative industry, I bring versatility and a proactive, outgoing approach to every project, always keen to try my hand at something new.

A passionate collaborator, I'm now seeking a role within an agency environment to further learn and grow my skill set in developing the next stage of my career.

## EXPERIENCE

### Graphic Designer

*Freelance, 2022-Present*

- Creation of contemporary, original visual graphic design and illustrations to an understanding of client brand identity and guidelines.
- Managing client relations and project timelines in a personable and communicative manner assuring deliverables are provided on time and to specification.
- Selected clients and collaborators include The Drinks Cabinet, charities Beam and The Bike Project, featured illustrator for BOOMF in 2018.
- I'm now looking for an in-house position to further hone my skills acquired as a freelance creative.

### Contemporary Tattoo Artist

*Freelance, 2018-Present*

- Built an independent creative business and brand primarily working in the field of art and contemporary tattooing, growing an Instagram community of 11k.
- Developed a strong visual aesthetic, unique creative vision and expertise in tattooing, illustration, graphic design and brand development and management.
- Finessed my personable professional abilities in collaboration, client relations, time management, attention to detail and adaptability through diverse client work.

### Studio Manager

*Radiate Studios, Aug. 2022-Sept. 2023*

- Sole manager of 'Radiate', a private tattoo studio in East London, producing all visual assets of brand identity, promotional content and interiors, shaping the brand from concept to culture.
- Curated and managed a team of 8 exceptional artists and fostered strong key partner and client relationships and a positive studio culture with a great vibe.
- Maintained strong studio operations throughout life of business until closure in September 2023 due to the cost-of-living crisis.

## EDUCATION

MA Graphic Design (Online)  
Arts University Bournemouth  
Present (Part Time)

BA Communication Design  
Grays School of Art, The Robert Gordon  
University

Foundation Diploma in Art & Design -  
MERIT  
Newcastle College

## CERTIFICATIONS

Business Skills for Creatives  
Mastered (Hybrid)  
Aug.-Oct. 2024

Foundations in Project Management  
Google (Online)  
Oct. 2024

Brand Management: Aligning Business,  
Brand & Behaviour  
London Business School (Online)  
Sept. 2024

## SOME TECHNICAL SKILLS



## SKILLS & PASSIONS ...click me

